
Addendum No.1 Clarification and responses 

 

Subject: Procurement of Harm Reduction (Safer Injection Package/HR kits) 

ITB No.: UNDP/AFG/ITB/2022/0000011631 

Bidders Clarifications  UNDP Responses 

1. For international suppliers the following 

authorization will be requested: - a 

Wholesale Distribution Authorization for 

medical devices and pharmaceuticals issued 

by Afghan medicines authorities (or the 

equivalent document from Afghan 

authorities for this activity) OR alternatively 

- an official letter issued by Afghan 

authorities clearly stating that the foreign 

bidder/supplier is authorized to distribute 

medical devices and pharmaceuticals in 

Afghanistan. OR alternatively - a Wholesale 

Distribution Authorization/GDP certificate 

for medical products issued by a Stringent 

Regulatory Authority (SRA1). 

 

Question: It is hard for Chinese company, 

China National Medical Product 

Administration is not a Stringent Regulatory 

Authority (SRA), and we cannot provide any 

official letter issued by Afghan authority. 

Based on this situation, can we participate 

in this project?   

 

The listed documents are mandatory 
requirements as per the national regulations. 
International bidders who do not have this 
document may consider partnering with a local 
supplier who can furnish the same. 

2. Delivery/Incoterms: DAP Bidders must be 

able to deliver ordered Goods within a 

maximum of 12 weeks from the date of the 

received purchase order. 

Question: Due to the required quantity, it is 

impossible to ship the cargo by Air. If we 

ship the cargo by sea, the cargo should 

Given the urgency of the project, goods must be 
supplied within 12 weeks as stipulated in the ITB. 
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arrive at Karachi, Pakistan first, 

then From FOT Karachi to CPT UNAMA 

Kabul by land. Based on our experience, 

from China to Afghanistan it will take at 

least 3 months for transportation. So, 12 

weeks delivery lead time is difficult to meet 

for Chinese vendor. Is it possible to extend 

the lead time to 20 weeks? 

 

3. Testing Requirements: Afghanistan AFDA 

QC Lab test report. 

 

Question: Would you please inform us the 

detail standard to be tested? 

 

The testing will be done when items arrived in 
the country.  

4. Sample check: For international bidders: 

The sample check can be conducted 

physically or visually via video call and 

against the provided product catalogue by 

the bidder to ensure conformity of items in 

accordance with technical specifications. 

 

Question: Is this mean we, as an 

international bidder, can have a video call 

with you for sample check? When will the 

video call be?   

 

As mentioned in the ITB, the sample check will be 
conducted as per the procedures mentioned in 
the ITB depending on physical location of the 
bidders. 

5. Deadline for submission: 28-Feb-22 @ 

07:30 AM (New York time) 

 

Question: It is very tight for us to prepare 

the bid documents and samples, is it 

possible for you to extend the deadline of 

submission for another 2 weeks? 

 

Given the urgency of this project, we are unable 
to consider an extension of tender closing date. 

6. Under item No. 5, Price Schedule in Form 

F (in the Returnable bidding documents)  

Kindly refer to ITB section 3 (Bid Data Sheet), 
point # 18: For the Local supplier the sample 
check shall be conducted physically at the bidder 
facility to ensure the conformity of items as per 
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Question: You have asked for physical 

samples of items. We would like to know 

when you want us to bring the samples. 

Should we bring the sample along with our 

bid on February 28 or should we bring the 

samples before that? 

the specification. The date for sample check will 
be notified in due course. 

7- FORM F: Price Schedule Form.   

Under Unit of Measure Column in this table, 

there is kit that contains (2 Syringe, 2 

Alcohol Pad, 2 Finger Plaster, 2 Water for 

Injection, and 1 Plastic Bag). Under Quantity 

Column in this table, there is 1,060,560.00, 

and our understanding is that this number 

represents quantity of kits that contain the 

five items mentioned above in each kit.  

Question: Could you please confirm if our 

understanding is accurate? If our 

understanding is correct, do we give unit 

price in USD for each kit? We would like to 

add that if the unit price in USD is per kit, 

we will also submit to you another table 

that will include a detailed cost breakdown 

of each kit for your reference.  

 

 

Yes, the unit price is per kit. A cost breakdown for 
each kit will be appreciated. 
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